
Attachment-13 Departmental and Agency Comments 

Table 1: Summary of Issues/Concerns by Department 

Respondent No Objection or 
Comment 

Conditional 
Support 

Issues/Concerns 

Planning No objection Yes Comments to be 
addressed prior to 

site plan approval 
are included in 
Attachment-4 

Engineering* No objection Yes Comments to be 
addressed prior to 

site plan approval 
are included in 

Attachment-4 

Environmental 

Planning 

No comments   

Parks Planning No objection Yes Comments to be 

addressed prior to 
site plan approval 

are included in 

Attachment-4 

Zoning No comments   

Heritage Planning No comments   

Source Water 

Protection 

No objection Yes Comments to be 

addressed prior to 
site plan approval 

are included in 
Attachment-4 

*Memo or letter attached 

  



Internal Memo     
 

 

Date August 16, 2024 

To Ryan Mallory 

From Louis de Jong, C.Tech 

Engineering Technologist III 

Service Area Infrastructure, Development, and Environment 

Department Engineering and Transportation Services 

Subject 303, 309, 317 Speedvale Ave E 

OZS23-007 

Formal Submission 
 

 

 

The comments below are a compilation from various city staff and departments, 
and are based on the following plans & reports: 

 Functional Servicing Report – Dated August 7, 2024, Prepared by: Strik, 
Baldinelli, Moniz Ltd.

 Geotechnical Investigation – Dated April 30, 2024, Prepared by CMT 
Engineering Inc

 Hydrogeological Assessment Report – Dated January 22, 2024, Prepared by 
Englobe

 Civil Plans C1-C5 – Dated August 7, 2024, Prepared by Strik, Baldinelli, 
Moniz Ltd.

 ESA Phase 1, Phase 2, RSC – Dated November 15th, 2023, Prepared by 
Englobe

 Environmental Noise Study- Dated January 10th, 2024, Prepared by JPE 

Engineering



Municipal Services 

 

Water Capacity 

The model results indicate that the water distribution system at the proposed 

development location provides pressures that are within the City’s preferred 

operating range and the required fire flow was met at hydrant H_3298 on Metcalfe 
Street. 

 

Sanitary Capacity 

The Functional Servicing Report has satisfactorily worked through the requirements 

of the wastewater capacity analysis framework in the Development Engineering 
Manual therefore the sanitary system can accommodate flows from the proposed 

development. 
 

 
Stormwater Management: 

The Functional Servicing Report and grading plan propose to maintain existing 

drainage patterns and control and reduce the stormwater runoff leaving the site. 

The applicant has also proposed quality control measures. 

At the time of site plan, the applicant will need to provide additional details in a 

Stormwater Management Report. 

Additional detail to be included at site plan shall include, but not be limited to: 

 a monthly water balance, that has been designed in accordance with the 

DEM. The monthly water balance will need to demonstrate that the 
development can maintain predevelopment recharge rate, volume and 

hydroperiods at post-development conditions.
 The applicant shall include remaining data from the full 1 year of 

groundwater monitoring.

 Provide LID infrastructure in landscaped buffer space to reduce reliance on 
DICB 5.

Grading: 

Based on review of the preliminary grading plan, the design appears to 

demonstrate that the site can be graded as per DEM requirements. More detail will 

be required at the time of site plan, where the grading plan will be reviewed in 
greater detail. 

Additional detail to be included at site plan shall include, but not be limited to: 

 More detail is still required for the areas surrounding the subject property. 
Please refer to DEM section 6.2.1.



 ESC plan notes that milling to be done by City forces. This is incorrect and 
should say milling to be completed as per LIS SP-32.

Servicing: 

Based on review of the preliminary servicing plan, the design appears to 

demonstrate that the site can be serviced as per DEM requirements. More detail will 
be required at the time of site plan, where the servicing plan will be reviewed in 

greater detail. 

Additional detail to be included at site plan shall include, but not be limited to: 

 Site servicing plan to be designed in accordance with section 6.2.2 of the 
DEM.

 Provide invert information for all existing and proposed infrastructure.

 Maintenance holes will be required at property line for all services.

 Will the proposed infrastructure in the ROW need to have insulation, as 
insulation is proposed to the property line?

Environmental: 

The Phase One/Phase Two/ RSC were reviewed and have been deemed satisfactory 

for the purposes of this application. 

Environmental Noise: 

The revised Noise Study was reviewed and deemed satisfactory for the purposes of 

this application. 

 

 
Traffic: 

 

Transportation Services staff are generally supportive of the proposed Official Plan 
and Zoning by-law Amendments and offer the following transportation comments 

regarding the formal application. 

Road widening 

Road widening of 2.18m will be required along the property frontage on Speedvale 

Avenue East, in accordance with the Official Plan Table 5.1. Staff will request the 

land dedication for the road widening at the site plan application stage. 

Waste pick up 

Waste management brief that’s provided in support of the proposed development 
notes that Municipal waste collection is proposed. Waste pick-up operations must 

be completed to City’s Solid Waste Department’s satisfaction. 



Covered parking area 

Provide hammerhead turnaround (recommended 1.2m) for the end parking spaces 

within the covered parking area, especially for the narrow compact parking space. 

As per City of Guelph Facility Accessible Design Manual, accessible parking spaces 
must have a minimum clearance of 2.75m at the parking space and along the 
vehicle access and egress routes. 

Source Water Protection 

No further comments 

Staff Recommendations: 

Engineering and Transportation Services supports the approval of this Zone Change 
and Official Plan Amendment applications. 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

Louis de Jong, C.Tech 
Engineering Technologist III 

Engineering and Transportation Services 
City of Guelph 

 

 
 

 

 
Mary Angelo, P.Eng 
Manager, Development and Environmental Engineering 

Engineering and Transportation Services 
City of Guelph 

  



Internal Memo     
 

 

Date July 12, 2024 

To Ryan Mallory, Park Planner 

From Mathieu Alain, Park Planner 

Service Area Public Services 

Department Park and Trail Development 

Subject 303 Speedvale Ave E - Proposed Zoning By-law and 

Official Plan Amendment – OZS24-010 

 

 

Park and Trail Development has reviewed the application for the above noted proposed 

Zoning By-Law and Official Plan Amendment including the Planning Justification Report 

dated May 2024 and offers the following comments: 

Zoning Bylaw Amendment [and Official Plan Amendment]: 

Park and Trail Development has no objection to the proposed Zoning By-Law and Official 

Plan Amendment to allow the development of a 6-storey, 48 Unit apartment building on the 

Subject Site. 

Parkland Dedication 

Park and Trail Development previously identified that the owner shall be responsible for 

payment in lieu of conveyance of parkland prior to the issuance of any building permits in 

accordance with the City of Guelph’s Parkland Dedication By-law (2022) 20717, as amended 

by Bylaw (2024) – 20860 or any successor thereof. 

Parkland dedication does not apply to non-profit housing developments defined in 

subsection 4.2 (1) of the Development Charges Act. Payment in lieu of conveyance of 

parkland will not be required if confirmation is provided that the development meets the 

definition of a non-profit housing development. 

Conditions of development 

I recommend the following development approval conditions: 

Prior to Site Plan approval 

1. The Owner shall provide satisfactory supporting documentation and a statutory 

declaration confirming that the project is a non-profit housing development defined 

in subsection 4.2 (1) of the Development Charges Act. 



Summary 

The above comments represent Park and Trail Development’s review of the proposed 

development. Based on the current information provided, I would support the proposed 

development subject to the conditions outlined above. 

Regards, 

Mathieu Alain, OALA, ISA, TRAQ 
Park Planner 
Park and Trail Development, Public Services 

City of Guelph 

519-822-1260 extension 4138 

mathieu.alain@guelph.ca 

  

mailto:mathieu.alain@guelph.ca


Figure 1: Canada Post Comments 

 

  



Figure 2: Upper Grand District School Board comments page 1 

 

  



Figure 3: Upper Grand District School Board comments page 2 

 


